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DATE: December 12, 2006

TO: All Parties of Record
FROM:  Lisa C. Bennett, Attorney, Office of the General Counseb%
RE: Docket No. 060642-EI -Petition for determination of need for expansion of Crystal

River 3 nuclear power plant, for exemption from Bid Rule 25-22.082, F.A.C., and
for cost recovery through fuel clause, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Please note that the Commission Staff will conduct an informal status meeting with
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. in the above-referenced docket at the following time and place:

1:30 p.m., Monday, December 18, 2006
Florida Public Service Commission
Room 362, Gerald L. Gunter Building
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, Florida

The purpose of this meeting is for issue identification and for any other matters which the
parties may wish to address at the meeting. The estimated length of the meeting is one hour.

Parties wishing to participate by phone should call the number to be provided by email
cMmp  at the start time for this meeting.

COM__ ¢ you have any questions concerning this meeting, please call me at (850) 413-6230.
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